UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON 235, D.C.

Dr. Herbert Kouts

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. 8, Atemic Energy Commission

Washington 25, D, C.

Dear Dr, Kouts:
Transmitted herewith for the use of the Committee are
copies of the following:

1. Eighteen (18) copies of letter dated June 24, 1964, from
Mr,. David £, Pesonen,

2. Eighteen (18) copies of "Meteorological Aspects of Nuclear
Reactor Hazards at Bodega Bay"” by Dr, J. E. McDonald.

3. Three (3) coples of letter to Mr. Pesonen from R, L. Doan,
Director, Division oi Feactor Licensing, dated July 2L, 196k,

Sincerely yours,

Ja ) ne

/ Edson G. Case
Assistant Director
for Facilities Liceneing
Division of Licensing
and Regulstion

Enclosures:
As stated above
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